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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 08 August 2024 12:14
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Suraj Kumbhar; Shama Nair; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma; Irfan Sayed; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: LKO T-3 : Lucknow Seating Extra item -01 , Ra-01 St Bill_ Invoice M33
Attachments: The Lucknow seating Extra Item -01 , RA-01st Bill Date 30-05-2024.xlsx; Lucknow seating Ra-01 , extra item 01 Correction copy date 

11-06-2024.pdf; M-33-2024-25 SKPL.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
PFA – Invoice (RA_01) of LKN seating Extra items with supporting documents to proceed further… 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 07 August 2024 15:35 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: LKO T-3 : Lucknow Seating Extra item -01 , Ra-01 St Bill 
 
Please check Invoice M/33/2024-25  
 
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 5:01 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; 
binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Shama Nair 
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<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO T-3 : Lucknow Seating Extra item -01 , Ra-01 St Bill  
  
Dear Team, 
  
Please refer trail mail and kindly confirm if attached invoice need to be processed ? 
  
As Vendor follow up for payment . 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
  
  
  

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com> 
Sent: 20 June 2024 15:47 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Raj 
Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry 
<rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO T-3 : Lucknow Seating Extra item -01 , Ra-01 St Bill 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please find attached herewith Certified Abstract sheet with JMC copy & Tax Invoice for your kind perusal.    
  
  
Regards, 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  

From: Paresh Gohil 
Sent: 03 June 2024 15:40 
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
  
PFA herewith Lucknow Seating Extra item -01 , Ra-01 St Bill for your certification. 
  
  
Regards, 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  
  


